

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES

TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-213 *Monday, October 29, 2018*

Chair: Ricardo Black

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Minute Taker: James Lee

Present: Allies, AMSA, ART, Asian Pacific Islander Club, Black Student Union (BSU), Debate Society, EOPS, La Raza Unida Club, LVN Club, Puente, RN Class of 2020, SACNAS, Shenanigans, Umoja Leadership Collective, United By Dreams, Veteran's Club, Visual Voices, Women in STEM (WINS), YAF

Item #	Торіс	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Chair Black called the meeting to order at 3:31pm
2	Approval of Agenda	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: YAF B. Seconded by: Veterans C. Motion approved 17-0-0
3	Approval of Minutes	 I. There was an error in the minutes where La Raza was spelled wrong on the back of p.2. II. Motion to approve the previous minutes from October 22, 2018 A. Motioned by: Debate B. Seconded by: Shenanigans C. Motion approved 16-0-1
4	Public Comment	 From the Board: A. Jessica - The music department is hosting the Golden Gate Radio Orchestra tomorrow night at 7:00pm in the recital hall. \$5 per students, only songs from the 1920s.
5	Club Updates	I. Art: A. Paint night on 11/1/18 from 7:00-9:30pm in cc3-307. II. AMSA:

		 A. 11/6/18, they are having a bake sale by the cafeteria. Time not given. III. YAF: A. Next Monday they will start celebrating freedom week. They will celebrate the fall of berlin wall by building a wall by the library. They will also celebrate Ronald Reagan's speech. Next Thursday around noon, they will tear down the sledge hammers. IV. Puente: A. They will sell food along with other clubs on 11/1/18 from 11:00-2:00pm in the outdoor quad. Puente will sell regular nachos for \$3, super nachos for \$5, and water for \$1. They will sell sugar skulls that people can decorate and have face painting. Money goes to their scholarships. People must send pictures of people they want put on the altar by Thursday. Sacnas is said to be selling tamales for \$2, and money will go to sending members to their national conference. La raza is said to be selling hot chocolate. V. Veterans: A. They plan to sell bbq pork sandwiches for \$2 some time soon and they will have a movie night on 11/11/18. Movie not stated. VI. Umoja: A. They will have a ULC bake sale on 11/29/18 from 1:00-2:00pm, preordering will close on 11/16/18. People can do pick up or delivery. Sales will be in the indoor quad and the village in the math building. VII. Sacnas: A. They will have a fundraiser at Chipotle (Century Blvd) on 11/13/18 from 5:00-9:00pm. Money will go towards expenses for conference travel.
		A. The fall fest was a success and they got feedback saying it was better than last year.
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Archaga: A. Reminded people that after an event, when you're doing a fundraising event it's really important that you deposit the funds immediately if it's after hours and if there's no one available to take your money that you fill out the deposit form put it in an envelope and hold onto it until Monday morning and deposit it first thing in the morning. B. Noted that clubs at the haunted house needed improvement on marketing strategies, being approachable and meeting the people, having working electricity, and limiting items sold to not copy other clubs C. Some things went wrong with the calendaring, so just as a reminder only one club is allowed to table per day, unless that club agrees to have other people join them. You do have to submit a vendor form to Student Life since they do not hold tables until they have

		 that form in hand, because it's not fair to the other clubs that you get to it first. D. Students should look at the agenda for the coming week so clubs can plan ahead. You can look at the student life activities and events calendar or you can email Archaga if you have questions about who is tabling or what's happening the coming week. No one is allowed to reserve a table more than 2 weeks out. There is already an internal event planned for and she will talk more about that next week.
7	Funding Request: LMC Scholarship Office	 From Advisor Archaga: Every year the scholarship office at the college has ICC contribute \$1,000 to their scholarship fund. Money will be awarded in 5 increments to 5 students. Each will receive \$200. In order to receive that scholarship, the student does have to be in a club and go through the process of application. Motion to fund the LMC Scholarship Office \$1000 for the scholarship. Motioned by: AMSA Seconded by: Shenanigans Motion approved 14-0-4
8	Adjournment	I. Umoja motions to adjourn meeting at 4:01pm